11th July 2019
Contract for Drone Demonstration and Development Project – Clarification Q & A
	Clarification Question 01:

UR1 states the mission profile created will be performed in unsegregated and uncontrolled airspace. Does this refer to airspace that is both unsegregated and uncontrolled e.g. Class F or Class G airspace or does this refer to airspace that is either unsegregated or uncontrolled e.g. all classes of airspace?
	MCA Response:

This refers to all classes of airspace.



	Clarification Question 02:
UR2 states the contractor shall engage with the regulator and airspace managers to agree a plan to achieve UR1. What happens in the case where regulatory approval is not achieved and as such flying is not possible? 
	MCA Response:

The contractor is expected to gain approval as this is the requirement

	Clarification Question 03:
UR3 states the need for a civil facility. Would MoD sites or MoD satellite airfields be acceptable? Is it necessary for airfield permissions to be in place prior to proposal submission or are proposed locations acceptable at this stage? 
	MCA Response:

Any facility needs to be representative, therefore a MoD facility is not suitable.   Proposed locations are acceptable, but the authority would expect any bidder to have started conversations with facility owners to establish if operations from the proposed locations are viable.

	Clarification Question 04:
[bookmark: _GoBack]UR7 refers to example scenarios in Table 2. Is this actually Table 3?
	MCA Response: 
Yes, this should read Table 3




